
Cathi Lindsley 0 30YS8- Ldo 
From: Cathi Lindsley 0 7 o C S 8 - Y - L i ) L )  
Sent: 
To: Stephanie Clapp; Nonnye Grant 
cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 

Tuesday, January 26,2010 1.40 PM 

RE: Add Staff to Case Management 

Prr this ririuil, the requested changes below have been mode. 

'Itionks. 
('at I i i  

~~ - - -Or ig i I i i~ l  Message----- 
I*'ro tu : S t q h  a 11 i e Clop p 
Scrit:'lilesdny, January 26, 2010 1.36 PM 
'Ib: ( i i l t i i  Liridsley 
('c: Dorothy Meriasco 
Snhject: RE: Add S ~ a l l  I O  Case Managenletit 

Sorry to get back witti YOU so soon. However. could you please acid u second conrity I O  Docker Nos. 
070458-wlJ, 070084-WU a n d  100033-WU'? llie utility is i n  hoth Pasco and Piriellos Counties. Nori of 
r l i c r  dockeis listed have Pinellas CIounry in docker rille. 711e wording could be changed to read h i  

Posco arid Pir iehs  Couririesn. 'lharik YOU.  

-. ---Original Message----- 
l + o r r i :  Ca t t r i  Lindsley 
Serii:Tucs,day, januaiy 26, 2010 I : I Y  PM 
I ? ) :  Ik)r (~ t l iy  Menasco: Mary Macko 
Cc::  St e p 110 ri i e CI a p p 
Subject: RE: Add Siaff io Case Managemetit 

Per ltiis eniail. the reyuesred docket title cliarige has been made. 

Xian ks. 
Car h i  

 or original Messc~cje----- 
l?mrn: Dorctrliy Menasco 
Sr:rir:Tiiesday, jariuory26, 2010 1:IBPM 
'lir: C c i t l i i  Liridsley; Mory Macko 
(IC:: S t c p I I (I I I i e C1 up p 
SlJhjeCt: W: Add Siaff to Case Management 

Mory. please see Stephariiens message below regarding adding stdf to Docket 100033. I hr:lieve 
itiutUs your  section. 



' Ihoi ik  yoi i  lor your help ladies! 

-----0riyinal Mcssclyc----- 
1,'roni: Srephatiie Cltrpp 
Scrit:'lire 1[126[12010 1:04 I'M 
' I ~J :  Il)orothy Merwsco 
Subject: Add Staff to CCISC Mariagcrr~c~rir 

I:oiild yoii add Kathy Koproth to Docket No. 100033-WU 1 loliduy lirility Cornpany. lnc .?  Also. could YOU 
(Jdd Din  I'(1sco Coiirrtyu to rhc cnd of the tirlc of the dockct? plhunkyou. 
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